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Re: Most Urgent # Paper no. PPH-1510003-MS in the FJMS.

Dari: Far East Journal of Mathematical Sciences (FJMS) (fjms@pphmj.com)

Kepada: mashuri_unsoed@yahoo.com

Tanggal: Jumat, 19 Februari 2016 16.57 GMT+7

Dear Professor Mashuri,
 
Please find attached with this email the electronic version of the reprints of your paper.
With kind regards,
Publication Manager, FJMS
Pushpa Publishing House
February 19, 2016
**************************************************************************************************
********
 
 

----- Original Message -----
From: Far East Journal of Mathematical Sciences (FJMS)
To: mashuri unsoed
Sent: Friday, February 05, 2016 11:13 AM
Subject: Most Urgent # Paper no. PPH-1510003-MS in the FJMS.

Dear Professor Mashuri,
 
Attached herewith is the final version of your paper ready for being published online
as well as in print. Please confirm within three days if it is in order. Otherwise, pass
on a list of correction(s).
In case of no response within the said period, we shall assume that no correction is
required in the paper and accordingly the paper will be sent to the press for
printing.  
 
With kind regards,
 
Publication Manager, FJMS
Pushpa Publishing House
February 5, 2016
***********************************************************************************************
***********************************************
 

----- Original Message -----
From: Far East Journal of Mathematical Sciences (FJMS)
To: mashuri unsoed
Sent: Saturday, January 23, 2016 9:30 AM
Subject: Re: Proofs of Paper no. PPH-1510003-MS in the FJMS.

Dear Professor Mashuri,
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I am happy to inform you that your paper is scheduled to appear in Volume 99 No. 6 (2016) Issue of the
FJMS.
We are finalising the issue for final printing. You will receive final version of your
paper soon for your approval before final printing.
 
With kind regards,
 
Arun Azad
General Manager
Pushpa Publishing House
January 23, 2016
**********************************************************************************************
******************************************
 

----- Original Message -----
From: mashuri unsoed
To: Far East Journal of Mathematical Sciences (FJMS)
Sent: Saturday, January 23, 2016 1:54 AM
Subject: Re: Proofs of Paper no. PPH-1510003-MS in the FJMS.

Dear Prof Arun Azad
By the email, I would like to get information about revision of our Paper no. PPH-1510003-
MS. I sent you list of correction, corrected proofs, copyright transfer sheet and the payment
transfer sheet last month. So, would you like to give me information about the subject?.
Thank you very much for your attention.

With kind regards

Mashuri

On Tuesday, 15 December 2015, 1:55, Far East Journal of Mathematical Sciences (FJMS) <fjms@pphmj.com>
wrote:

Dear Professor Mashuri,
 
We have received the list of corrections, corrected proofs, copyrigh transfer sheet
and the payment transfer sheet. Thank you very much.
 
With kind regards,
 
Arun Azad
General Manager
Pushpa Publishing House
December 15, 2015
********************************************************************************************
************************************************
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----- Original Message -----
From: mashuri unsoed
To: Far East Journal of Mathematical Sciences (FJMS)
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 3:05 PM
Subject: Re: Proofs of Paper no. PPH-1510003-MS in the FJMS.

Dear Prof. Arun Azad
I send you remittance application that is paid for FJMS no. PPH-1510003-MS,  Proof,
revised proofs, list of correction of our paper.
Please, give me info if you have received it. Thank you.

With kind regards 

Mashuri

On Wednesday, 2 December 2015, 18:18, Far East Journal of Mathematical Sciences (FJMS)
<fjms@pphmj.com> wrote:

Dear Professor Mashuri,
 
We have received the list of corrections and the corrected proofs. Thank you very
much.
 
With kind regards,
 
Arun Azad
General Manager
Pushpa Publishing House
December 2, 2015
******************************************************************************************
***************************************************
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From: mashuri unsoed
To: Far East Journal of Mathematical Sciences (FJMS)
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 3:50 PM
Subject: Re: Proofs of Paper no. PPH-1510003-MS in the FJMS.

Dear Prof. Arun Azad
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Thank you for your info about our paper. I send you the correcting our paper and also
the list of correction.
Thank you.

With kind regards 

Mashuri

On Friday, 27 November 2015, 1:47, Far East Journal of Mathematical Sciences (FJMS) <fjms@pphmj.com>
wrote:

Ref.: Your paper no. PPH-1510003-MS in the FJMS.
 
Dear Professor Mashuri,
 
Attached please find the acceptance, galley proofs and the invoice in reference
to above mentioned paper.
 
Please return the corrected proof through e-mail.
If any correction in the galley proof is required, kindly send the list of
corrections only
indicating page and line numbers of this attached file. 
 
Please confirm on receipt.
 
With kind regards,
 
Arun Azad
General Manager
Pushpa Publishing House
November 27, 2015
 
Note: You may send the print charges by Credit Card also if it is convenient to
you.
Please click the following link to make your payment by credit card:
http://www.pphmj.com/index.php?act=payment
*****************************************************************************************
*************************************************
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From: Far East Journal of Mathematical Sciences (FJMS)
To: mashuri unsoed
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 3:32 PM
Subject: Re: Paper no. PPH-1510003-MS in the FJMS.
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Dear Professor Mashuri,
 
We have received the revised version and forwarded the same to the referee's
for his final opinion.
 
With kind regards,
 
Arun Azad
General Manager
Pushpa Publishing House
November 4, 2015
***************************************************************************************
********************************
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From: mashuri unsoed
To: Far East Journal of Mathematical Sciences (FJMS)
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 3:18 PM
Subject: Re: Paper no. PPH-1510003-MS in the FJMS.

Dear Professor Arun,
 
I send you the revising of our paper for Publication in the FJMS.
Please give me info if there is something that we must revise again. 
Thank you

With kind regards,

Mashuri

On Thursday, 15 October 2015, 22:43, Far East Journal of Mathematical Sciences (FJMS)
<fjms@pphmj.com> wrote:

Dear Professor Mashuri,
 
In view of the referee's comments attached as a pdf file,
please revise the manuscript accordingly and resubmit at
your early convenience for consideration of its publication
in the Far East Journal of Mathematical Sciences (FJMS).
 
With kind regards,
 
Arun Azad
General Manager
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Pushpa Publishing House
October 16, 2015
*************************************************************************************
**********************
 
 
 
 

----- Original Message -----
From: Far East Journal of Mathematical Sciences (FJMS)
To: mashuri_unsoed@yahoo.com
Sent: Saturday, October 03, 2015 10:24 AM
Subject: Acknowledgement of Paper no. PPH-1510003-MS in the FJMS.

Dear Professor Mashuri,
 
It is to acknowledge the receipt of your paper
in our office. The paper has been handed
over to a referee who is requested to submit his
report within a month. I shall contact you again as soon
as his report reaches our hand.
 
Thank you for your interest in our journal,
 
With kind regards,
 
Arun Azad
General Manager
Pushpa Publishing House
October 3, 2015
 
P.S.: Kindly quote our reference no. PPH-1510003-MS in all
your future correspondence with us.
***********************************************************************************
*********************
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Manuscript Details are as follows:-
   

Manuscript submit to editor: Smirnov, Andrei Leonidovich
Far East Journal of Mathematical Sciences (FJMS)
 Dr. Mashuri  
 Mathematics
 University of Jenderal Soedirman
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